Richard Hamilton

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 24 March 2022 08:20

To: Richard Hamilton

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022041
Dear Richard,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 24/03/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 24/03/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022041 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5{84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022041
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Cairn Homes Properties Limited

Location: The application site is located west of the R761 Rathdown Road (north of Gate Lodge, opposite Redford
Cemetery); north and west of Temple Carrig School and Waverly and Seagreen residential areas, Greystones, Co.
Wicklow

Description: The development will consist of the construction of a strategic housing development comprising 586
residential units, a community building, a créche, a sport field, a MUGA, a distributor road and all associated
ancillary development works

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 24/03/2022
Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team
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